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Timolyn Henry 

From: Tim Perry [tperry@mac-lawxom] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: JWM --John McWhirter 

Subject: Docket No. 060038-El 

Attachments: FIPUG's Notice of Service of Second Request for Production to FPL - I-24-06.doc 

Tuesday, January 24,2006 4 5 0  PM 

1. Timothy J. Perry, McWhirter Reeves, 117 S. Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 222-2525, 
pen-y@,mac-law.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 060038-EI; 
3. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
4. The total number of pages is 2; and 
5. The attached document is the The Florida Industrial Power Users Group's Notice of Service of Second Request 

for Production to Florida Power & Light Company. 

Timothy J. Perry 
McWhirter Reeves 
117 S. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 222-5606 - Fax 
tgen-y@;mac-law. corn 

(850) 222-2525 

1/24/2006 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Florida Power & Light Company's 
Petition for Issuance of a Storm Recovery 
Financing Order 

I 

Docket No: 060038-E1 
Filed: January 24,2006 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S 
SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (NOS. 3-41 

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) files notice that it has served its 

Second Request for Production of Documents to Florida Power & Light Company, by e-mail and 

U.S. Mail this January 24th, 2006 on the following: 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Natalie Smith 
Bryan Anderson 
Patrick Bryan 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

s/ Timothy J. Peny 
John W. McWhirter 
McWhirter, Reeves, & Davidson, P.A. 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
Telephone: (8 13) 224-0866 
Telecopier: (8 13) 22 1 - 1854 
E-mail : j in c whirt er @ n3 ac -law. c om 

Timothy J. Perry 
McWhirter, Reeves, & Davidson, P.A. 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 222-2525 
Telecopier: (850) 222-5606 
E-mail: tpeny@mac-law. coni 

Attomeys for the Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Service of 
the Florida Industrial Power Users Group’s Second Request fur Production of Documents to 
Florida Power & Light Company has been furnished by electronic mail and US. Mail this 
January 24th, 2006, to the following: 

Jennifer Bmb aker 
Mary Anne Helton 
Wm. Cochran Keating IV 
Roseanne Gervasi 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 99 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Bryan Anderson 
Patrick Bryan 
Natalie F. Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Harold A. McLean 
Charles J. Beck 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Patty Chstensen 
Office of the Public Counsel 
1 1  1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Mike Twomey 
P. 0. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 

s/ Timothy J. Perry 
Timothy J. Perry 
FL Bar No. 0496391 
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